RFP Adult, DW, Youth Out-of-School, One-Stop-Operator
and Business Services

Questions Received Prior to the Optional Bidders Conference on March 3,2016

As a point of clarification, are providers responsible for rent and/or cost
sharing such as copy machines, telephones and Internet? If so, what is the
cost per location of each?

Response: All Center costs must be shared as per the Quality Standards for
One Stops policy (http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-

content/u ploads/2014/04/VBWD-Policy-14-00-Quality-Standards-for-One-
StopsMHsigned.pdf), and shared costs include rent, copy machines,
telephone, internet and other costs to operate the Centers. Please see the
electronic copy of current MOUs on www.Basecamp.com and
www.vaworkforcecenters.com which will be uploaded after the bidders

conference.

On page 8 of the RFP it lists the Implementation and training cost budgets for
Adults and Dislocated Workers. Are the amounts listed for the youth program
include both program implementation and direct participant costs?
Response: On page 8, yes, the amounts listed for the youth program include
both program implementation and direct participant costs.,

On the RFP Budget template what line item should work based learning

associated expenses appear?
Response: We will add a Work Based learning line item in the budget

template.

As point of clarification, on the budget template can you provide an example
of the types of expenses that make up Career Services only and Career

Services training?

Response: We will update the budget template and include examples of
expenses for line items which may not be obvious to proposers. [t will be
included in the Addendum.

The Business Services Contractor is responsible for facilitating the Business

Bidders Conference, March 3, 2016
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2015 Quarter 2 15:16 Wednesday, February 17, 2016
Program MeasureDescr Area]  Num|Deh|Performance | Target | threshiold 80| Berformbeser ] fiag
Adult Entered Employment Rate 17 45 57 78.9 77 61.6 | Exceed
Adult Employment Retention Rate 17 47 49 95.9 83 66.4 | Exceed
Adulr Average Six-Month Farnings 17 344,285 41 8,397.2 9300 7440.0 | Met.
Adult Employment and Credential Rate 17 147 21 66.7 63 50.4 | Exceed
Dislocated Worker | Entered Employment Rate 17 34 44 77.3 82 65.6 | Met
Dislocated Worker | Employment Retention Rate 17 921 97 94.8 92 73.6 | Exceed
Dislecated Worker Average Six-Month Earnings 17 1,075,532 88 12,222.0 12741 10192.8 | Met
Dislocated Worker | Employment and Credential Rate 17 3 8 37.5 67 53.6 [ Not Met
Youth Attainment of Degree or Certificate 17 13] 24 54.2 85 52.0 | Met
Youth Literacy - Numeracy Gains 17 14| 21 66.7 57 45.6 | Exceed
Youth Placement in Employment or Education | 17 21| 31 67.7 63 50.4 | Exceed
All CRC Attainment 17 70| 297 23.6 25 25.0 Not Met

Reporting reflects case closures according to the following schedule:

Entered Employment Rate: October 1, 2014 - September 30, 2015
Employment Retention Rate: April 1, 2014 - March 31, 2015

Average Six Month Earnings: April 1, 2014 - March 31, 2015
Credentialed and Employed Rate: October 1, 2014 - September 30, 2015

E = Exceeded, M = Met, FTM = FailedTo Meet

Bidders Conference, March 3, 2016
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Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: MAZTI A< V] LE"‘ H@Zy C(TUNTV C-Hﬂﬁéjz OF @M/ME.EC_

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Bu<iNzes SErViceEs

Name of Reviewer and Date:  Ej ¢! HARA &. FFrMHERA Vis 41!, / 1’//6

Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20

STAFF ALY I TIONS
ARE Stroné

Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

MOEE ~I0B SFPECIFIC
OB FARIRS WaiLd BE

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

MG RE COLLARGCRATIO
W TH OTHER PEDSE Am
- PRAVIDERS WIVLD £E
15 A Fys-

resources (Tab 5) 0-20
- =
CosTs ARE KEASONALLE|
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 ZO
Total 0-100 q O

Additional Comments: ﬁEASE NUmBER Turs TABS T() COKEES"FB D

WitH Scorf SiceTs

Goine Lol Ard.




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal;

Mechs ke

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

(SU_S

N<€e rrvrzes

C
Name of Reviewer and Date: /Lf(/(/( [~ q-1G
item Description Point Range Points Awarded  |Notes
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) (0-20 P
Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 HO
o {g c. -
_ . . . (" Sllstembe /4
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined ;l e ol e e W
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of 1520 di.e ;}_ vaE _ L
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 Vi AT sl
Yy
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20
Total 0-100
Additional Comments: I roe A Lo lee by sef A (AT
)
\ g , - 4
/l £ v vf“tb’ke‘ﬁg aﬂ‘ D Lot 5" ;\&‘ = A‘k‘ - \ ; F c fD Cinaiod ’L— l! D
7 )
“\D!}'u'\‘ ne o 68 “1«“3‘?:’5‘3 «‘«N-’Q x\ A to “ s “é‘f’f A sz e ?)LJ
3
\QS ({{)(;\e@cgl S Bt T, @ Cﬁ"\"’axﬂm‘\.l-\ o ¢ { A}‘ N 3:/“\“\ i -w&,i‘” .
D) g

¥ i\k-e.c\,s




Proposal Review Criteria

( hanibe
Name of organization submitting proposal: '\U_E"’ C/

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

ﬂ‘_) ’
Business Services) Please make sure vou P . SU‘ ;
’ ' Buyrass Dty

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

" Loy
Name of Reviewer and Date: J bm”"j

ltem Description : Point Range  [Points Awarded [Notes

P58 oudesne,
"

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) (0-20

L ey — (:_:)‘EI s lir G)

Planned approach to program design and service &9 s ,
Y LA

strategy {Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 M SPQ%

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of l

resources (Tab 5) 0-20

Hsa W

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab B} 0-20 t 8

Total 0-100 @ l

Additional Comments;

*m%dc Sy




Proposal Review Criteria

P SE Chopors PER

Name of organization submitting proposal:

i
Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, ‘ ; 7 yv/ . = =
Business Services) Please make sure you ; R NE S =

F
complete a review sheet for each program an // y/ J
organization has proposed to serve: @z’ /,w/ % = J (o 37
Id
Name of Reviewer and Date: Z WV /

Item Description Point Range Points Awarded  |Notes

l
%/ o+

P jw,ﬁf—f

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} {0-20

Planned approach to program design and service ;g %%

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 y

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of /Zﬂ _ W V/

resources (Tab 5) 0-20

20 y’wf’dp A

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

-
N Y

¥, \\ -~ /
Total 0-100 / ?IZ/ l

Additional Comments: L/

(Lavbey s W%//L/M“‘%

y%mé%éfﬂqy&&%a

%/@5 %}}Mw



Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:_D/]M VidlE 77; TTSVZ AN A G;}/\/*Ty G_],q R E .
OF CommeRce, | KC.

Program type ( Aduit/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve: ‘?;)51 NES %K VICE S
Name of Reviewer and Date: E}C’,Hﬂﬁb G EPH & 2AVE A FEIL 4 L 206
Item Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes 4

NEED U INCEEAZE
NUMBE 2 OF Frems UsiNG
OITS N [NCYmMBANT
NOEWKER TRAIN iNG

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} (0-20 l 5

NEED TO MEET CEETI FED

WOZK gE RDY camﬁuN{TY
Planned approach to program design and service G0 ALS F}(;i?- BoTHC Ty
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 =20 = CoUNTY

GoOb FLAN IF 4L L
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined _'FA‘QTN ERSINIIZ K. THE
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of FLAN AS THEY ACREE D,
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 Zo

BeasiaRLE CosT.
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 ZD

Ge0P FEOPPSAL. SO0D

RESVLTS ARE (RITICAL

Total 0-100 R5 70 SUCCESS.

Additional Comments: ?,45& 23531 )E m FPLOYE ES ZE?’EESENTI‘NG 4m OR.
Wsge Jops T [ E4CH Emprnyer. Had duey A0 NpBS, THAT

Woor sy MEAN That THERE ARE Z/ZIAM Nogs TErPrEsENTEN

EY LAZSE Fmpa YERS [n) DNawvicte + Brmyzm)wﬁ (:oc/N’t—V.I

NLARGRATE MORE WirhH LorAr Lanempar SBEAC.




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

'

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure You
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve;

f’?}u L A 31

Name of Reviewer and Date:

/(4 (&

ltem Description " //IPoint Range  |Points Awarded  |Notes
/7
[
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) |0-20 1$-4.0
: SR ) . P
37 Pl DR IS
potr rra mf‘ s
Planned approach to program design and service G
L '. )
strategy (Tab 3 & 4} 0-40 5 -0 e > 3
i q _'1,'.., /*’\'L
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined ;‘5: L »-ob f rM
in the RFP, coliaboration and leveraging of 20 Seba JERE "‘{7
resources (Tab 5} 0-20 ~
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6} 0-20
Total 0-100

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: D I (/’”LQ-MM d\ w u“/

“J
Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you T §
complete a review sheet for each program an \5 HS\»\LLS.S MU

organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: J %I\U»Jr\)

Item Description PointRange  |Points Awarded |Notes

Loy
3 s o sagpot

B |raty o
Organization Capability and Experience {Tab2) |0-20 8 {"N)i ‘53 i 6

Planned approach to program design and service

o DL T feabun,
55 %Apgdcr 23S

strategy {Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
| ot
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined M(gr{
in the RFP, coliaboration and leveraging of ' @ P
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 '
853 o
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) ¢-20 @

Total 0-100 @Ol

Additional Comments:

’Y'N?Jw‘c # 83)9’)!

R ’\k}ut L0 P D



Proposal Review Criteria

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an ﬁ o
organization has proposed to serve: W// s Yy
Fd

e er o E T

Name of Reviewer and Date:

=T

ltem Description /

[Point Range

Points Awarded

Notes

/

/7

5 P AW

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20
% g WM
Planned approach to program design and service 5 ) M
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 3 P PN /Q/éh-_ S |-
gy =R |
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, coliaboration and leveraging of / g( M/
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
/9/66 q& L
/ é DA T A—
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 i M A et
7 7
Total 0-100 g7

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: Eqne; Cr CD UNTY F(,}_%[__; C SCHO&L‘?

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-5top, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an =
organization has proposed to serve: sy NESS _@? Vi C 55

- - ; .
Name of Reviewer and Date: ) CiHAZN &, 5)"’/‘1’6‘2}4 Ve 4//5/ I&
item Description ~__[Point Range  |Points Awarded  |Notes /

2 YEnrs OF

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2} |0-20 Z O EX F’E fo E K)Ci

Planned approach to program design and service '
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 3 =

EXTENSIWE  LasT

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of _ G F 26’,2 / MﬁESH | ﬁ;
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 ZO
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 l 5

Total 0-100 C;O

Additional Comments: LO(_‘JA L 0/26/.] ANIZATe N Hﬁ.S /UEF‘Z) & b
CovesE K Noweepsrt Jn FATRick Cog NTY




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: /ﬂ - \ e Lm_ (e Am-..ﬂ

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an &us
organization has proposed to serve:

ge vk

Name of Reviewer and Date: %ﬁ 4 I, L?/ (‘? /¢

Item Description Point Range Points Awarded Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) [0-20

Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20
Total 0-100
. ‘ .
Additional Comments: ‘F b i, e }?*{»rc -, L —-.,3*-“./1. o 1Y X ’%”’ Db T rQ
Y 1 - zl“ e v 1:'4'4 S 5 L e F?.‘Dr bos Capasct £f
- = :




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposat: (DA_H\JO GO {?U‘vb M lf

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services} Please make sure you %W\&g# & NIcl—
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: T)_ %YUO\AJI\/ L{ , I,q { l U

item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

b

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20

Planned approach to program design and service 5/01

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
BroRy 2§
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined -~
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of ] S
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 ' (ﬂ

Total 0-100 q O\

Additional Comments:

NO Wj\ﬂ«' &l{)f

Gush e Wbt Y promed A

Dalle,




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

Foe b g Pt 54

N\

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, ); Mﬂ}’fé < ;@Ay} 56:4{. -

Business Services) Please make sure you

v

(o
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve: > ~ @@7 F—

Name of Reviewer and Date: T4

Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

/ jﬂ 2/ A reamfer
%/9;4554 »

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2} 10-20 ,29 %é . / W Z(

L2
Dpers

L~ S

Planned approach to program design and service ;g ; &
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 % 7

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of w
resources {Tab 5) 0-20

D

Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 Z& AJ W
Total 0-100 f ‘:

Additional Comments:

pcilonl= Tk Acereld




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposat: EUS [ A< /MTE}ZF:’A cE . LLC
7

Program type ( Adult/| DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve: ‘g()5 1 AKE < ~ %KV! CE< _L.LC
Name of Reviewer and Date: h dLA7 J’) 6 L..Pf-iéiaﬁ vE 4 I !LI I&
Item Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes
CAH?E!L / ‘7'5’
| EXFERIENCE — O
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} {0-20 , 0
FLANNED Apmrzos (4207
Planned approach to program design and service SELNICE STRAT sy — O
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ZO
BUSINESS SER V1 CES
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined Hﬁ < 7o BE D o nE O/\)
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of = q
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 O 4 LOCAL PA @‘Né’ﬂs H‘ E
[LXFENS I vEE COMREED
. T DT HER FZOFO%CS
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab @) 0-20 I O
Total 0-200 40

Additional Comments:

Businse=< SERVICES  WiosT BE Dowe On /_1‘ Ca_mer)mw%f

2MASI1S. Mo EVidencE DF CotAgopaTion In TH1 5

frorossic.




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: A N l,m -'r—@" J,—z\ -

Program type { Adult/DW/One-5top, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you -
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date; % /(./’_(" (’[ - / 7’ (o
/

ltem Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes
emp—

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) [0-20

Planned approach to program design and service

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 s

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of —_

resources (Tab 5) 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

Busiwass Taifave

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, .
Business Services) Please make sure you ,B AY MJ,S)

L)

Name of Reviewer and Date:

Item Description Point Range

Points Awarded

Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} lo-20

I

Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

S

ﬂ—? ﬂblh{\—‘ W kO.u‘;

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

-

resources (Tab 5} 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6} 0-20 8
Total 0-100 5’[&

Additional Comments:

29 e P

LOM R BXL

Costne Colahonbny  — pot goedyc




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: ;gé(,;—/:;)/f s ; Mﬁ ,/)ﬂ =

Business Services) Please make sure you

¢
Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, A < 4 ;E—A)& NP
ngﬂ £
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve: M M

Name of Reviewer and Date: /ﬁw‘{

Item Description

Point Range Points Awarded [Notes

5

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) [0-20

v 2Tl 2

-

e

Planned approach to program design and service é
strategy {Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ;

4%%%}’
A i

Ny

L4

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of /;
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 ‘

Y
| AACA_

/&

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

P

;0

Total 0-100

Additional Comments:

Foreretr 75 aipmm 7

Lt e

%dm :
-t

. L




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: &SQ}Q’/EE W()ZJQ Eg IRCE Ez VICTES

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

B il SERYICES

Name of Reviewer and Date: E 1 2D

-

item Description Point Range

A& 1R reE

Points Awarded

{/fi/ke

Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) [0-20

Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

NO SpeciFic Lochl
FARTNERSH PS> ARE
MENT 10vE D

resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 ZO
Total 0-100 &0

Additional Comments; Z/@ST yéﬂ@:’S 22501_ TS WEEE UNSATISEACTOR Yo




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: @6) cef @

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you /g 2l Cerv
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve:

AP
7 :
Name of Reviewer and Date: /- q- (1 &
&

item Description Iyﬂnt Range Points Awarded |Notes
[ =4

B

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20

Planned approach to program design and service g _
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 O

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of /2
resources (Tab 5) 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100

Additional Comments: ;Vb{' Qe kfkp_\ — Ty ,.K_ é_[ R.e ,;L& ’ &

~ [,\,,ﬂc_uic




Proposal Review Criteria

TescarR_

Name of organization submitting proposal:

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you /%_AJ J\_LLSS (9_‘7
complete a review sheet for each program an I ‘ \
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: ’J—- /]5'\‘0\")"') 4} ' ﬁ , , U

item Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20 l L-l/

Planned approach to program design and service 3[

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboratign and leveraging of ’ Z

resources (Tab 5} 0-20

|U

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

3

Total 0-100

Additional Comments:

| G FTC




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: 7 € 9 W

: o
Pragram type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, ';;/-5; = ;5/4_,/ o) C/Q_S‘
Business Services) Please make sure you ?M =
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve: // /7/‘1./%7
) =
Name of Reviewer and Date: él A L/

item Description

Point Range  |Points Awarded  |Notes

g€

> lay Adrl
5 prls
y e
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} [0-20 -

Y

N et
o | g e

"

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined ”‘/é A" ;E :

In the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of &
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 P

0-20 2 W 44'

Total 0-100

Planned approach to program design and service

Proposed Costs and ServicelLeveIs (Tab 6}

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: é()ODWfL.L D, = THE UALLEYS

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an . . ; .
organization has proposed to serve: A DU L T/ D W/ OI‘\/E =T0F

-— ’ , / .‘
Name of Reviewer and Date: Ki(’,H/}'}Qi} &. EPHGP[”/F 4/[ ”jé,
Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded [Notes LK

S M PRESSA\VE FESOME
For BotH EDUCATION
AnND YeEars OF

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) [0-20 L{O EREECiE N T

IMPRESSI\WVE FoLiow
OF On) 20 And GoDAY

Planned approach to program design and service 4‘ O :
| £ASIS

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

| ALl THE KI6HT FARTNEY
Evidence of comrmunity partnerships as outlined EXTECIA LLyY Comuwign ’TV
in the RFP, collabaration and leveraging of 20 G)LLEé 65—;

Vi

resources (Tab 5} -
ExpENsIVE BT SLIGHTL)
LEss THAN OTHEE

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 i 5 ? & #0= [; 2

9

IJ]

Total 0-100

Additional Comments: X CELLEN T TEnFosA/l . THEEE YEAr Ei<y, 7=

Are_VERY Ineesss v . Simisr PESVLETs FOR.

Doz Arecs Wue T2oveE Goodwinl WAS THE [Q6HT

KeE20uens CHolCE




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: 'g_gjml & InTsrz FacE L C
/

Program type { Adult/DW/COne-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve: ADUL‘—/ fb) W/ O f\) £- STO F’
Name of Reviewer and Date: EJ CRAL & E PH 5}2/4 Ve 4/ Iz ’ (1>
item Description Point Range Points Awarded  |Notes

No LocAL AFEA WPWI B
EXPERISNCE WilLL
BE POBLEMATIC.

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} [0-20 ] O

S00D  FLANNED
Planned approach to program design and service . HAFEOACH
strategy (Tab 3 & 4} 0-40 40

NU EVIDENCE OF
Commyt/ Ty FACTNERSRHIFE

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of O CaMg{jfc’ﬁﬂ Or)
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 O
EXTENS V&, MICH
HIZING (ML BE FEQV/TED,
NO LE VEC e/ NG EE<H
Praposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 { 0 M JF UFCESD

Total 0-100 50

Additional Comments:

Ma<E EXFERIENCE AprEes Tp Be (o A2£As OF
ANTi- DisRipm i NATION . NO Vot a TROEEAMS EVIDENCED.




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: ZE_({C/?QE' WO ERIFDECE =NE2 ViCes

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Adyer/D W/ ONE - STop

e

Name of Reviewer and Date: EiC}WIQh ;;”/.j(,’ EAVE 4[/{;/’?[,
ltem Description Point Range Points Awarded |Ndtes 7
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) [0-20 20
On FAFER THE AFFROACT
Planned ) desien and ser Lopis GIOD. LAas7 YERRS
anned approach to program design and service — . fo) i
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ) fEsyLTS WERE Tog&
NG < FEciFIC 0CAL
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined Pﬂﬁ—TUE RS S AEE
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 O MeE NTIANE D
Co=7x ARE AVERRGE
ComPArEDp To UThér
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 20 'P@POSA LS.
Total 0-100 éo

Additional Comments: [ M7 Yepes EesolTs Were UNSATY S FAcTO2Y .




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

(5> oopwsior

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Adatuo | DUD

Name of Reviewer and Date:;

Iltem Description Point Range Points Awarded  |Notes

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2) |0-20

i

Planned approach to program design and service

strategy {Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

SVLQJQ)P }GMWW

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 \ %
Total 0-100 Z

Additional Comments:

Beod_ JQL: dwcn?’c;om

Vinkuod  Ondodp

NJi@




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposai: TL;( S C,W/

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you M J}b /W

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: j %WN L’” l YllU

item Description Point Range  [Points Awarded {Notes

\L

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) |0-20

Planned approach to program design and service 3[_‘
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of ’ U
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 | U

Total 0-100 5 Q\

Additional Comments:

a2l

usmgq“m Aca&wj{ /Wp?

D 4 5



C’:W\cd{

Proposal Review Criteria

e
Name of organization submitting proposal: % LLS[-\LLT 5 I/f\.‘ U?’FQQ'Q-/

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you {Xtdu'l{, / DN / Owsbq)
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date:

item Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab2) |0-20

—
Planned approach to program design and service Q b
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined -
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of 6
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 8

Total 0-100 §

Additional Comments: CP{V\\ — ‘:lanN&lt OJJQ ?Dj‘ &Dﬁ/?

For prodib s

[DE oD vh P 3 71
/ /

MHC 210 Y

PC QU 2.

LHO% Jcrm;m\ﬁ,?
My Fe chou £l D T



Proposal Review Criteria

'/
Name of organization submitting proposal: Gﬂ/j’ ﬁjét// /

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, }f, A % W ; 5 JP
Business Services) Please make sure you ﬁ

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: é/ V"V

Item Description : / |PointRange JPoints Awarded |Notes

/ Wg,{o-{zM

;

Organization Capability and Experience {(Tab 2} [0-20 / 7

Planned approach to program design and service 7 é‘ 7&@0 %

strategy (Tab 3 & 4} 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of ety
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 / 7 e_dZ M //ﬁ'g&c
- rd

4

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

0-100 g,q

Total

Additional Comments:

b sot oo e

_A P,é/éA/W -




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

NS serr i €58 ,ZZ/)ZA/%&Q:_

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services} Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

S D2 2-/5/”7*

Name of Reviewer and Date: W

Item Description ’ nynt Range  |Points Awarded |Notes '
’ ﬂ/
/ / i 1y
e P
JE T
Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2) [0-20

Planned approach to program design and service

30

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
Evidence of community partnerships as outiined (/

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of /& /{191/&
rescurces (Tab 5) 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6} 0-20

Total 0-100 7/

Additional Comments:

A e <
/




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date:

ety

Item Description PoinfRange Points Awarded Notes
ﬁ %
Vi 2 @a,é
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) 0-20 / P B L i A

¥

\5

”~
%% 7 Eew
Planned approach to program design and service M /_%
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ; / Y i
v /ﬁj

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined {/JE:
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of / ;
resources (Tab 5) 0-20

W <
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 / Mﬁg //'ﬂw P
Total 0-100 7 /

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: % 3 3""\-\-6 rN -

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, 1 i

Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve; 7 |

Name of Reviewer and Date: L ( 7 - (_(d
Item Description // Point Range Points Awarded  |Notes
i
T o 1/{:':} 5 AL _)u‘r‘a*r
L L € s ==
P [ g . 10—2 i‘_,-‘.\,-.{
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) (0-20 b o RN ¥
P

Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

resources {Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20
Total 0-100

Additional Comments:

C\n Qc_\\c. \‘-Q.:*C@-if‘rl { s (;”""f W /)—PL.;, i £, : HJW.._.‘O ‘{lr L/!‘

P , :
Veo ("’“ Wes Le,utf o Asa. ,‘mh Mee§

VA e oA perie !

L ‘(‘!\ [l -rfu_. P v Q‘T‘- et “-':i—:

f 4 g L/{’ ile R I g E AT - LQ boo,  fhee

N I,
ot N“A\b \ia L A f over ‘;?’-\o\.cf.},

T'ae  cortnas b . S S S S
ce bers

s Ao, gl 2 ThAd Lo

#

( e

e . 133 G5 e Sfa-a({s»-

I L‘.e ‘L\ L._b,{) L corh S (4’5!3§“ ; . 93
' J

N

?{q &5 [\"\



Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: C‘;;r "o—ﬁ-z&- - U

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, ﬂ— A \&. @7\3 ng aﬁ\
. o

Business Services} Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve: i

Name of Reviewer and Date: ;«'/Z?//{/W Lf"’ [ﬁ\ - Z o

item Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes

F

17

153
Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2) |0-20

31

Planned approach to program design and service 745 -90
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

11

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of 5 O
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100 q \

Additional Comments:

poel weleet  Sio Cly\dntie s farcc o ks

1ta it soml, s < -SSP \:f’z:'s.‘."!:f

7ol ke b gee Vo o M, ce gl b8
. - %
Lo \'\ "'\-\ C\‘P by S LRY *"'\-"Q PO R "“A‘t L‘_‘} i g b

N

- A e m-z'clslk{_ "\%"‘0 5@—-@. “ e 3«0‘@ch

e e e s A . “lek € par Lodle L {0

Vo aen (%uS S Boc 28



Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: Kpg & e fot

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you 4 [ L f) S

complete a review sheet for each program an ‘ 5{ = { < \\\65
L —— - ;

Name of Reviewer and Date: ‘ c-\ o~ léi ~( (:>

organization has proposed to serve:
item Description /4 |point Range  Tpoints Awarded |Notes
7

/\ ,.W—L- S e

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) |0-20 e~ Sos ‘\’ Cace e !N‘x

Planned approach to program design and service -
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 92 5

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of l ”)
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

0-100 géf

Total

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: ?A?' e Coo NTY B8l & Sy LODLS

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Apur b W, ONE.- SToF

’-—’ o~ A E .

Name of Reviewer and Date: Kic A N A ﬁ"’/—hg A VE ffH ig/ i &

item Description Point Range Points Awarded Notes ’ !
- A —_ —

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} [0-20 LO ) <. yg/f s Or’ E,X fv

Planned approach to program design and service = =

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 >

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined E)’(TENS\ VE L/S;T

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of — _

resources (Tab 5) 0-20 C,O OF Coll A BygAT10n
20

Proposed Costs and Service Lavels (Tab 6) 0-20 i

Total 0-100 4‘ 5

Additional Comments; Z.O CAl

QrRsANIZATION Wi Have A

AbvATAEE

N Tareice Cound Ty




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: F,’QTZ[ < kL Cbur\l'Ty f(/EL (e ScHIDLS

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an .
organization has proposed to serve: )/0 U7TH O()’F" 0 F 5 C i~
Name of Reviewerand Date: K e 442D &, E pHgzAvE 4/i 3],
Item Description Point Range  [Points Awarded [Notes f

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} 0-20

et

Planned approach to program design and service

strategy {Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
ETENS I VE L15T OF

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined ~ ) \

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of C.OM md N TV

resources (Tab 5) 0-20 ol O £7 HRT S E RS PS

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 Z O

Total 0-100 QO

Additional Comments: [/ ¢ A/ OZGANIZATIOI\‘ W/LL Hﬂ]/é AI‘J

AbvarsTass [N TATRICK County.




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

'0/ ‘(" o, \1 { D ’L\:

Program type ( Aduit/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organizaticn has proposed to serve:

AdNe 08 T Sl

Name of Reviewer and Date:

Item Description : Point Range  |Points Awarded

Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) |0-20

37 T 9
Planned approach to program design and service ‘Lﬁ) st e
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 35~ Feae Ty
!
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of ﬂ? JO
resources (Tah 5) 0-20
/1
Propased Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 )
Total 0-100

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: P{,\_ &W—-Ll < C oo \'}

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Ser\nc.es) Please make sure you r) L“& —~ c_,(t '(_ o ‘-)
complete a review sheet for each program an .
organization has proposed to serve: LA .53\/\- L.

)

Name of Reviewer and Date:

ltem Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab2) |0-20

Planned approach to program design and service ‘3 {
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-20

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of } l’]
resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20

0-100 (b a?

Total

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting propaosal: /Ql'd “l"'l 1 :- Q\U\O\'\L) S\&\QQMW

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

Business Services) Please make sure you j &_)Jd\ﬂ/ /O S

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: j ’l?)m\}s()H L-{ / v) '[ Lﬂ

Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

v

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} ]0-20

Planned approach to program design and service 8@
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined \ 5/ M 2— ﬂ:

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of

resources (Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 l
Total 0-100 q/)

Additional Comments:

Gudh 2.0
Ton
2

Balaty




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

“Padncto Co Papuc SUheOl¥
Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you Wb / ’D\O

compléete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: 3 %(\.OJQ’J Lt } lq lw

Item Description Point Range Points Awarded  [Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} [0-20

—
Planned approach to program design and service 5\5
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined N (B .
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of l 5
resources {Tah 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 ] -

Total 0-100 @-\‘

Additional Comments:

R / 'DU\) V)SJJLQ_

oS A0




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: d)/ ¢ - ;%M g
Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, 2% y ' %é
Business Services) Please make sure you / &d &

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

7
Name of Reviewer and Date: é A

ltem Description : oint Range Points Awarded |Notes

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab2) 10-20 / g/

%7 »4/ Ck
Planned approach to program design and service 7 7 %‘; W

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of ;.ﬂ

resources (Tab 5) 0-20
W
ad vi% %

Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20
£

Total 0-100 %

Additional Comments:

Liwes L% Mﬂwﬁ/‘ e
_m{zj’%// S ke
oot /




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: %.% @/o«,}{, ;}0//2 24&.é

7

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, ; QW
Business Services) Please make sure you / , 2 é "%)/

]
Name of Reviewer and Date: é W?

Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

( oS oA Ar D

2 | z0 Z;”"%

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20

et~
AL s 2 A

Planned approach to program design and service ; 5
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

fn the RFP, coliaboration and leveraging of / <% %/‘ ‘ %‘
0-20 s P B4

resources {Tab 5)

)4 S

Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6} 0-20

9 )

Total 0-100

Additional Comments:

e




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting propo @:X)CQUO "LL’

Program type { Adult/DW/One-5top, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date:

Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

i

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20

Planned approach to program design and service

e kS it
ey TS

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

. ) . ) d
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of l 5
resources {Tab 5) 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 8

Total 0-100 %

Additional Comments:

a7 5 Blaly

laror Comssts) s | Jarpolc

-




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: hs QmL

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you yﬂ\/
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: j /‘PY\OJ\N\/ \-l } )ﬂl\!

Item Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) [0-20

Planned approach to program design and service 8 O
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of l {
resources (Tab 5} 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 ] U

Total 0-100 r_] U

Additional Comments:

-—

1A

T niud~ ow 1L Cotutn”




Proposal Review Criteria

N
Name of organization submitting proposal: \

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you %3)_&, w g() SCW
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: m\&. Mf\) 4/ "1 ! !U

item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes

Y

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2)

Planned approach to program design and service 5 \
strategy {Tab 3 & 4) G-40

Loks oy PR D
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined - L,J?Mﬁ ‘?QLLUJ'"

resources {Tab 5) 0-20

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of l 6

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100

Additional Comments;




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: B\J-SM'S /I//MWPQC’O‘/

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you J 3 l"E L\

Name of Reviewer and Date:

Item Description Point Range  [Points Awarded |Notes
Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2} ]0-20 |6
7~
Planned approach to program design and service (QS
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of
resgurces {Tab 5) 0-20
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 6
Total 0-100 5 [

Additional Comments:

STV

Tapebabat g AJpw/




A

i

Name of organization submitting proposal:; ,f

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Yop’th’
Business Services) Please make sure yo’u

a4
/. AProposal Review Criteria
0l
complete a review sheet for each pro am an
organization has proposed to serve: .

ZQM
Name of Reviewer and Date: M

Item Description 3 | _|Point Range  [Points Awarded |Notes

i / }’&u /ﬂ&/é
Pz

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} {0-20 M

Planned approach to program design and service ; 5’ ?’ :
0-40

strategy (Tab 3 & 4)

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined / ; M

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of ﬁ")&_)
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 2%/2/ W

i
S

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100

/J/M %@ %’W
oz%w/Mﬂze = J4A P

/{/*M( /{,&M L // & va /{V/// /

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

EM,,”\/Q;S m;@c <

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: /; 7447
Item Description """ ] IpointRange [Points Awarded |Notes

{ M @W s

é ¢ S>>
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab2) 10-20
Planned approach to program design and service % M QW
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ; (2 A Fer // M
e Lot
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined é oy
in the RFP, coilaboration and leveraging of / & 7
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 /w % Me
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 %
{
7z~

Total 0-100

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: ﬁ g @
Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, y M% & j{g zﬂﬂ CA@&/

Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

7
Name of Reviewer and Date: /ﬁf Vo?

Item Description Pgint Range  [Points Awarded  |Notes
Lalh Cormem ?

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab2) |0-20 W
Planned approach to program design and service 3 y 9 éz«%
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 M

/4 M

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of / Z
resources (Tab 5} 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 / %

0-100 7 ﬁ

Total

Additional Comments:

M?WW >
Wﬁﬁf&%%@/mé

W/WM W&@%@w o M’fé
/M??VW//




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: 9 )/h/é /

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, / % — Q%/
Business Services) Please make sure you %47! perd

complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Name of Reviewer and Date: é M

tem Description oint Range  |Points Awarded  |Notes _ /;

/ %w

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} [0-20 / 7

. a——
Planned approach to program design and service ; ; M

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 JTAC A T

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined /@ '

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of /; W L

resources (Tab 5) 0-20 @M 4/‘///5 W 2

sa | 7 Aarg=
g ¢

Additional Comments: yi

Nezd i oo T

W - //ﬁ‘—l M&f&%’f// ?7/&/4”

Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: / ‘j DD 41 CJ 3 \ \

Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, o i

Name of Reviewer and Date: /M\/ (G- .

£
Item Description { |PointRange  [Points Awarded |Notes

/

Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20

Planned approach to program design and service
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 IO

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and ieveraging of ‘ (-)
resources (Tab 5) 0-20

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100 (o &

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: /()_-e L e /‘(

c

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth, \j ’:}\_A(K . j( \}F S Ll;u/

Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve: g 4

Name of Reviewer and Date: W ( i I q - , &,
Itern Description * J lpointRange [Points Awarded |Notes
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) [0-20 i )"

Planned approach to program design and service 2 s/

strategy {(Tab 3 & 4) 0-40

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 1 q
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20

Total 0-100 S_ X

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal:

Business Services) Please make sure you

organization has proposed to serve:

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,

complete a review sheet for each program an

e
E

wye A

ook

:ﬂc Schoi

Name of Reviewer and Date:

AN~

L{"" (Gl’lw

Item Description Point Fﬁnge Points Awarded |Notes
Deag o e RS 2
. . . LD ASD “
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} |0-20
Planned approach to program design and service . 1_ é.

. e i, ¢
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 O % O‘\ \"’” - B )
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined S AN TS i ‘]};-"*"‘“”k o
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of 1o 0 ouk ok ¢e Lo gmf"ff["'ﬁ‘
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 ! P N T Py L

g‘i ’{) o 5 e
P Y e
!
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 '
Total 0-100 x &)

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: FE.SC/—}/ZE oz ik FOFPCE SEE ViCES

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an

organization has proposed to serve: y ¢ TR

Name of Reviewer and Date: B2y ¢4 gy (CEASRAVIE < [iz)e,
Item Description Point Range  |Points Awarded |Notes 7
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20 ZC)

Planned approach to program design and service

strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ZO

N SPECFic LOCAL
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined -
ERs A EE

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of O ;ij%p

resources (Tab 5) 0-20 ENTISNED

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 Z O

Total 0-100 'é o

additional Comments: / AT Yeaes KE sui T WERE Un<ATi<EACTIRY,




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal; édo pwiLL /fU D, O - THE Vﬁt Ll &‘:),(S

Pragram type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you
complete a review sheet for each program an
organization has proposed to serve:

Yo

J T H

Name of Reviewer and Date:

Item Description

Point Range

Points Awarded

Notes

Organization Capability and Experience {Tab 2)

0-20

20

1T EESS \WE [CESUMES
For BeTr EDUCATION

Arld YEARS OF
EXPERIENCE

Planned approach to program design and service

strategy (Tab 3 & 4)

0-40

40

| MPEESSIVvE ooy
Ur S YSréEm

Evidence of community partnerships as outlined

in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of
resources {Tab 5)

0-20

Z()

Lo THE FisitT
FALTN EILS 1 NCLYDING
AOMAUN i TY ColiE65

Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6)

0-20

|5

FXPENSIVE, ET
AN TNVESTHENT

IN QU FUTUR.

Total

0-100

95

Additional Comments:




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: E(Iﬁi ANESs | NTERFACE [ /C.
7

Program type ( Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an _ _
organization has proposed to serve: y@ L‘ TH
- i £, 8 g
Name of Reviewer and Date: E(CHA’M 6, FrHEBAVE 4/ IZ.’ {4
ltem Description Point Range Points Awarded |Notes f i
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2) |0-20 ZO
Fwr)
NO YouTH TRD6RAMS
Planned approach to program design and service O UT L / (\/f D
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 O
NO FARTNERSHIFPS
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined ; ) 2ED.
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of DE"-S(" EI D
resources {Tab 5) 0-20 O
. S
EXTENSI YE
Proposed Costs and Service Levels {Tab 6) 0-20 )O
=z
Total 0-100 :,)O

Additional Comments:

Ne Evidéncse OfF YoutH fim 6FAn ExFERIENCE




Proposal Review Criteria

Name of organization submitting proposal: 1= P, I nC.
1

Program type { Adult/DW/One-Stop, Youth,
Business Services) Please make sure you

complete a review sheet for each program an % /' :
organization has proposed to serve: y OUTH 0,-' Y OF §;H O i
Name of Reviewer and Date: Ej CHAR &, EPH GRRVE 4/f5//b
I[tem Description Point Range Points Awarded Notes ! 4
Good O REANIZATIDN
CAPABILITY. I
Li6NT ON EXPERIENVCE
Organization Capability and Experience (Tab 2} [0-20 f O
TROGRAM AFPPROACKH,
Planned approach to program design and service lDf 0[’::__.5_; ;%pr AUC%%&KVIC:
strategy (Tab 3 & 4) 0-40 ?ﬁ !
NO EvIPENCE OF
Evidence of community partnerships as outlined AR T oA 0{
in the RFP, collaboration and leveraging of C OLLABO - <
resources (Tab 5) 0-20 io TARTNERSHI
CosT EFFECTIVE
BUPSET
Proposed Costs and Service Levels (Tab 6) 0-20 ZO
Total 0-100 7 O

Additional Comments: Z,/gH‘T OJ\/ EX}%EIEA}Cé_i Nd ST#WS’?!CﬂA
EviNENCE  (JF Svceess




